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Last Updated 4/09/2024  
 
Questions submitted to the Johnson County Sheriff’s Office (hereinafter referred to as COUNTY) 
by potential vendors pursuant to the RFP released March 14, 2024 regarding Correctional 
Healthcare Services.  
 
In order to ensure transparency and equal access to all information, the COUNTY is making 
available answers to questions that have been requested by a potential vendor.  
 

1. Would the county accept an electronic proposal submission in lieu of printed copies?   
• ANSWER: Please follow RFP Instructions 

 
2. With Proposals due on April 19th, what is the anticipated start date of services?   

• ANSWER: July 1, 2024  
 

3. Does the county currently have an Electronic Medical Record (EMR)? If yes, is this county 
owned?   
• ANWSER: No   
 

4. What is the name of the Current EMR?   
• ANWSER: N/A  
 

5. What equipment on-site for use by medical is county owned? (for example: computers, fax, 
scanner, filing cabinet, med cart, etc..)   
• ANSWER: Office, computer, fax, scanner, file cabinet, med cart, exam table, wheel 
chair, AEDs  
 

6. Is there wi-fi throughout the facility? 
 • ANSWER: Yes 

 
7. Page 6 of RFP states that there should be a sealed cost proposal, is the intention to 

separate the cost out of our proposal completely and submit it separately in a sealed 
envelope? 
  • ANSWER: No, it can be placed inside the one envelope.  
 

8. Can we receive a copy of the current contract in place for medical services? 
 • ANSWER: Yes 
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9. Who is the current vendor that is providing correctional healthcare services? 

• ANWSER: Advanced Correctional Health Care, INC. 

10. Can we receive statistics for 2023 and 2024 (on average per month)  
a. # of intakes 
b. # of sick calls 
c. # of H&Ps 
d. suicide screening 
e. suicide watches 
f. # of patients on meds 

• ANWSER: Yes, See attached. 

11. Can we receive a copy of the current medical staffing chart, to show titles, licensure and 
hours per week for all medical staff members (doctor, nursing, mental health, 
administrative, etc)? 

• ANWSER: Medical Provider Dr. every Friday up to 4 hrs and Nurse LPN- 40 Hours, OT 
as needed  

12. Are there any unfilled medical positions currently, and if so for how long have these 
positions been open? 
• ANWSER: NO 
 

13. Page 6 of the RFP states that the pay for medical staff shall be of like or higher wages. Can 
we receive the pay rates of medical staff or a rate range to ensure that this is compliant?   
• ANWSER: Current LPN rate is $40/hour 
 

14. Page 4 of the RFP states that vendors have the Option to provide on-site mental health 
services, does the county currently have any mental health services being provided? 
• ANWSER: County currently has no contractedmental health services, utilizes community 
partner services 
 

15. How many inmates are being seen for Mental Health related issues per month?  
• ANWSER: 15-20 
 

http://www.jocomosheriff.org/


       Johnson County Sheriff’s Office 
 

      Sheriff 
                              Scott W. Munsterman 

 
                                                                                  Major  

         Aaron N. Brown 
 
                                                                                Captain  
                                                                          Mike Hanes 
 

 

 
Page 3 of 3 

Johnson County Sheriff’s Office, 278 SW 871 Road, Centerview, MO 64019 
Phone: (660) 747-6469 – Fax: (816) 732-6382 – www.jocomosheriff.org 

 

16. Does the current medical program have a process in place for Medication-Assisted 
Treatment (MAT)? 
• ANSWER: No 
 

17. Does the county have local resources to help support a MAT Program at the jail?   
• ANSWER: Currently Community Services help with Compass Health Services 
 

18. Would the county also like to see a 40 hours per week option, or is the overall goal to 
increase nursing time on-site?  
• ANSWER:  The 40 hours per week option can also be included. 
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